



Trillium Hunter Jumper Association Georgian Bay Zone

Trillium Championships August 31st - September 3rd 2023

LAST UPDATED on APRIL 5 /23
*Pending EC approval

Table of Contents

RULES	1
EQUESTRIAN CANADA STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES	4
ENTRIES AND SCHEDULE	5
SPONSORSHIP AT CHAMPIONSHIPS	5
ELIGIBILITY	5
2023 SHOW DATES	6
LIMITATIONS	
SILVER HUNTER DIVISIONS	
SHORT STIRRUP DIVISION:	
ENTRY FEE: \$85.00 FOR DIVISION	
Large Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'9"	
MODIFIED PONY HUNTER DIVISION.	
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION: FENCES 2'6" & 2'9"	
2'6" CHILD / ADULT TRAINING HUNTER DIVISION	
2'6" AMATEUR TRAINING HUNTER DIVISION	
2'9" Modified Child/Adult Hunter Division	
3'0" CHILDREN'S HUNTER DIVISION	11
3'0" OPEN LOW HUNTER DIVISION	11
3'0" Adult Amateur Hunter	
Low/High Trillium Hunter Division	
HACK DIVISION	12
SILVER JUMPER DIVISIONS	13
0.90m Training Jumper Division	
1.0m. Jumper Division	
1.10m. Trillium Jumper Division	13
SILVER EQUITATION CLASSES	14
C Equitation	14
B EQUITATION	
A EQUITATION	
Adult Equitation	
Trillium Hunter Medal	
Trillium Jumper Medal Class	16
BRONZE HUNTER & JUMPER DIVISIONS	17
CROSS RAIL HUNTER DIVISION	17
LONG STIRRUP HUNTER	17
2'3" Training Hunter Division	17

0.65 Training Jumper Division	
0.75m Training Jumper Division	18
BRONZE HUNTER EQUITATION CLASSES	18
LEAD LINE	18
WALK – TROT EQUITATION	
WALK – Trot – Canter Equitation	18
Unjudged Hunter Schooling Classes	19
TWO DAY SHOW SCHEDULE:	20
TUBEE DAY CHOW COUEDING.	21

Rules



Rules

- All Georgian Bay Trillium Shows have a Silver & Bronze rating and are recognized member competitions of Equestrian Canada, 308 Legett Drive Ottawa ON K2K 1Y6, and are governed by its rules.
- Every class/division in this program is judged in accordance with the current Rules and Specifications of Equestrian Canada.
- All competitors and owners require a minimum of Equestrian Canada Silver or Bronze Sport Licenses, Ontario Equestrian membership and a Trillium Hunter Jumper Association membership (THJA). THJA members accrue points to qualify for year-end awards.
- Horses competing in all Divisions/Classes MUST have a valid EC digital horse registration/recording number with the exception of Horses competing ONLY in the Hack division.
- A photocopy of current, appropriate EC, OE and THJA membership cards must accompany entries.
- Failure to provide proof of memberships will result in no points being allocated to the horse and rider at that show. This rule will be strictly enforced.
- Results achieved while competing with a Temporary Horse Registration may not be used to qualify for year-end awards, championship competitions, finals or subsequent competitions requiring qualifications (as per EC Article A411 #4).
- All horses attending an Equestrian Canada sanctioned competition must have met the requirements of Article A519, Vaccinations. See Rules of Equestrian Canada, Section A, General Regulations, Article A519, Vaccinations." (A602.8)
- Per Article A801, every entry at an EC-sanctioned competition shall constitute an agreement by the person responsible that the owner, lessee, trainer, manager, agent, coach, driver or rider and horse shall be subject to the EC constitution and all rules of EC, and any additional rules set by the competition. (A602.7)
- Any horse entered in any class at a competition may be selected for equine medication control testing while at the event location.
- Pre-entries must reach the show secretary by the **Sunday** preceding each show date by 10:00pm. Entries received after this date and time will be processed as post-entries with applicable fees. Stabling Request Forms must be submitted 7 days prior to the start of the competition.
- A \$50 penalty will be charged for each NSF cheque. Payment of same plus outstanding fees will have to be made by cash or certified cheque. Reoccurring offenders will be put on a cash only payment option.

Rules



- Competitors scratching from competition will be charge a scratch fee plus administrative, medic and stall fee if a stall has been booked for the entry. A Competitor may change classes or divisions at the show however once a division or class has started and the competitor elects not to compete, the scratch fee plus administrative, medic and stall fees will apply.
- When mounted, all competitors must wear proper fitting, approved protective headgear (ASTM or BSI approved) with a safety harness correctly secured at all times while mounted. Proper riding attire must be worn.
- Riders must wear their numbers at all times in the schooling or competition ring.
- Members of the Georgian Bay Trillium Zone and affiliates accept no liability for loss, accident, damage, injury or illness to horses, riders, owners, spectators or employees, or any person or property whatsoever.
- Dogs must be on a leash. Owners of any loose dogs will be fined \$100.
- Protests should be directed to the Show Steward.
- For 2022 only Horses and riders must compete in at least 50% of the shows of the current season to qualify for Trillium Championships and or year-end awards. Top seven riders in each division will qualify for championships. Year-end awards given to 10th place.
- For show purposes, ponies are to be divided as follows: A ponies over 13.2, not exceeding 14.2 hands. B ponies over 12.2, not exceeding 13.2 hands. C ponies 12.2 hands and under.
- Competitors riding a pony are eligible as follows: Junior A riders may not ride B or C ponies; Junior B riders may A, B or C ponies; Junior C riders may ride A, B or C ponies.
- Hors Concors is not allowed in the jumper ring.
- Any mistreatment or abuse of horses will not be tolerated at any THJA-GBZ shows. Any person doing so will be asked to leave the show grounds immediately.
- At the discretion of the horse show management, divisions with six or fewer entries will be run and will NOT have any prize money paid out.
- The show management reserves the right to change or amend the show schedule up to one hour prior to the time of the designated class.
- No rider number will be issued without receipt of full payment or a signed open cheque left to cover all charges and fees incurred by the competitor.
- Alcoholic beverages are NOT permitted within 200 feet of the ingate, show rings, warm up rings and stabling area.
- Smoking is NOT permitted within 200 feet of the ingate, show rings, warm up rings and stabling area.
- Jackets will be excused at the discretion of the judge.

Rules



- The Georgian Bay Trillium Zone strictly adheres to all rules and regulations as described by Equestrian Canada in the Equine Medication Control rules. A description of permitted medications is included in these rules and can be found on the Equestrian Canada website.
- LIMITATIONS and GUIDELINES
- Horses are limited to 2 hunter divisions, and appropriate equitation or medal classes.
- Horses are limited to 2 jumper divisions and the Jumper Medal.
- Horses may compete in 1 hunter division and 1 Jumper Division and their appropriate equitation and medal classes.
- Miscellaneous Classes are not included in these limitations. Be sure to check the horseshow prize list for those limitations.
- Trillium Shows are required to offer prize money in all the Trillium Championship Show Qualifying divisions.
- Please be diligent about getting entries into show secretaries by the closing date as published in the horse show prize list whenever possible.
 All Trillium Championship Show Divisions must be offered at each Trillium Show.
- Georgian Bay Trillium Zone Shows will be offering competitors an unjudged hunter schooling round (Fee: \$25.00) as part of each division. The round will be open to all riders and is limited to one round per division entered with one exception as indicated below.
- Equitation Riders may also do an unjudged schooling round in the hunter division that matches their respective height.
- Full dress is required unless exempted at the discretion of Show Management.
- Horse / rider combinations must jump the set schooling course.

EXCEPTION - If the competitor is eliminated from the initial schooling trip (2 stops constitute elimination), a second schooling trip will be granted at an additional cost, however, should they be eliminated a second time there are no further schooling trips allowed.

Regulations



EQUESTRIAN CANADA STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

Equestrian Canada (EC), the National Federation of Canada, supports adherence to humane treatment of horses in all competitions under its jurisdiction. EC is committed to:

- Upholding the welfare of horses, regardless of value, as a primary consideration in all activities. Requiring that horses be treated with kindness, respect, and the compassion that they deserve, and that they never be subject to mistreatment.
- Ensuring that owners, trainers, exhibitors, and their agents use responsible care in handling, treatment, and transportation of their horses as well as horses placed in their care for any purpose.
- Providing for the continuous well-being of horses by encouraging routine inspection and consultation with health care professionals and competition officials to achieve the highest possible standards of nutrition, health, comfort, sanitation, and safety as a matter of standard operating procedure.
- Continuing to support scientific studies on equine health and welfare.
- Increasing education in training and horsemanship practices.
- Requiring owners, trainers, and exhibitors to know and follow their sanctioning organization's rules and to work within industry regulations in all equestrian competitions.
- Reviewing, revising, and developing competition rules and regulations
 that protect the welfare of horses. The standard by which conduct, or
 treatment of horses will be measured is that which a reasonable person,
 informed and experienced in generally accepted equine training and
 exhibition procedures, would determine to be neither cruel, abusive nor
 inhumane. A medical attendant will be present at each THJA-GBZ show.
 A veterinarian and blacksmith will be on call.
- Per Article A801, every entry at an EC-sanctioned competition shall constitute an agreement by the person responsible that the owner, lessee, trainer, manager, agent, coach, driver or rider and horse shall be subject to the EC constitution and all rules of EC, and any additional rules set by the competition. It is the responsibility of all individuals participating in any capacity in EC-sanctioned competitions to be knowledgeable regarding the EC constitution and the applicable rules of EC and the additional rules, if any, imposed by the competition. Do not participate in this EC- sanctioned competition in any capacity if you do not consent to be bound by the constitution and rules of EC and any additional rules imposed by the competition.

Trillium Championship Show Info



ENTRIES AND SCHEDULE

Championship entries and schedule will be available as soon as possible. Entry forms must be completed and SUBMITTED TO THE ZONE REPS in the office of the Sunday of the last show of the season. Entries submitted directly to EMG or elsewhere will NOT be recognized by the THJA or THJA GBZ. For eligibility see below.

SPONSORSHIP AT CHAMPIONSHIPS

Sponsorship is available for the Trillium Championships. Advertisements are available in the program as well as class and division sponsorship. Please contact GB Zone Representatives for further information. Please contact the THJA Office 416-460-9178 or info@thja.ca for further information.

ELIGIBILITY

To be eligible for the THJA Championships from the THJA GBZ, competitors must have competed in at least 50% of the shows in the Georgian Bay Zone and be in the top 7 entries of a core division or class. If a competitor who has qualified in the top 7 will not be competing at Trillium Championships, the next qualified entry may compete.

Georgian Bay Trillium Show Dates



2023 SHOW DATES



Rushmount #1

June 16th - 18th

Judge: Diane Ratigan
Steward: Nancy Picken

Course Designer: TBA

Comp Mgr: TBA



Aisling Farms #1

August 4th - 6th

Judge: Lee Moreau Steward: Nancy Picken Course Designer: TBA

Comp Mgr: TBA



SE Equestrian

July 7th – 9th

Judge: Diane Ratigan and Susan Duncan

Steward: Nancy Picken

Course Designer: TBA

Comp Mgr: Sara Edwards



Aisling Farms #2

August 18th – 20th

Judge: Lee Moreau

Steward: Nancy Picken

Course Designer: TBA

Comp Mgr:



Rushmount #2

July 14th - 16th

Judge: Diane Ratigan

Steward: Nancy Picken

Course Designer: TBA

Comp Mgr:



Trillium ChampionshipsAugust 31st to September 3rd



SHOW FEES

Entries to be made ONLINE only through www.horseshowtime.com

Mandatory Fees	Cost
Administration Fee	\$30.00/horse
EC Silver Drug Fee	\$8.00/horse
EC Bronze Drug Fee	\$4.00/horse
GB Trillium Fund Fee	\$8.00/rider
Medic Fee	\$10.00/rider
Facility Fee	\$25.00/rider
Show Scratch Fee	\$60.00
Post Entry Fee	\$60.00
Unjudged Schooling Class	\$25.00

Prize Money Totals:		
Placing		
1st	\$35.00	
2nd	\$30.00	
3rd	\$29.00	
4th	\$28.00	

Note: Divisions with less than 6 entries will have no prize money and may be combined with other divisions in order to run.

LIMITATIONS

Horses are limited to 2 hunter divisions, and appropriate equitation or medal classes. Horses are limited to 2 jumper divisions and the appropriate equitation or medal classes.

Horses may compete in 1 hunter division and 1 Jumper Division and their appropriate equitation and medal classes. Miscellaneous Classes are not included in these limitations. Be sure to check the horseshow prize list for those limitations.



HUNTER DIVISIONS

A hunter is judged on performance, style of jumping and movement. Judges are looking for the athletic ability of the animal both over fences and under saddle.

Competitors must compete in the minimum number of required shows to eligible for Championships and Year End Awards. The top 7 competitors are eligible for Trillium Championships. The top 8 competitors are eligible for Year End Awards.

Divisions as listed below will be run combined throughout the season but will be separate the Trillium Championship Show. The top 7 competitors in each division will qualify for Championships.

In situations where the Children's and Amateur divisions run combined, points may be collected for either the Children's OR the Amateur division. For example: A junior may not show a horse to collect points for an adult to compete at the Championship Show.

Hacking Eligibility – In the event that a competitor opts not to ride their horse in the under-saddle class of their division, that horse must be ridden by a division eligible rider.

SILVER HUNTER DIVISIONS

Short Stirrup Division:

Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Open to "C" riders. Fences will not exceed 21 inches and the course will be comprised of a maximum of eight fences. Course to consist of verticals only, no oxers. Short stirrup riders may not enter any other classes except for "C" Equitation on the flat. Open to both horses and ponies, but lines (distances) will not be adjusted. Ideally, horse and rider combination can ride all lines with the same consistency in rhythm and pace. If a Short Stirrup rider has two mounts, the second mount must be jogged and flatted by another rider who is eligible for the Short Stirrup division. Attire as per EC Article G109.

Class #1 - Short Stirrup over fences

Class #2 - Short Stirrup over fences

Class #3 - Short Stirrup under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion & Reserve Champion presentation.

Small / Medium Pony Hunter Division

Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Small Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'3"

Open to ponies not exceeding 12.2hh. Small pony riders must be 14 years of age and under as of January 1st of the competition year. Judges look for a rider to be suitably mounted.

Medium Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'6"

Open to ponies exceeding 12.2hh, but not exceeding 13.2hh. Medium pony riders must be 14 years of age and under as of January 1st of the competition year. Judges look for a rider to be suitably mounted.



Class #4 - Small / Medium Pony Hunter over fences

Class #5 - Small / Medium Pony Hunter over fences

Class #6 - Small / Medium Pony Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

Large Pony Hunter Division: Fences 2'9" Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Open to ponies exceeding 13.2hh, but not exceeding 14.2hh. Large pony riders must be under 18 years of age as of January 1st of the competition year. Judges look for a rider to be suitably mounted.

Class #7 - Large Pony over fences

Class #8 - Large Pony over fences

Class #9 - Large Pony under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

Modified Pony Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division.

Open to all ponies. Ponies will jump 3" below their regular pony hunter division height and distances will be adjusted according to pony size as per EC Rules G306.6.A. Age restrictions as per EC Rules G306.1. Pony/rider combinations may not cross enter into any other classes or divisions requiring them to jump.

Small - Not to exceed 2'

Medium - Not to exceed 2'3"

Large - Not to exceed 2'6"

Class #10 – Modified Pony Hunter over fences

Class #11 - Modified Pony Hunter over fences

Class #12 – Modified Pony Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

Development Division: Fences 2'6" & 2'9" Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Low/High Hunter Development Division: Fences 2'6" and 2'9". This division is open to all horses. No ponies are permitted. Horse and rider combinations may only cross enter to the 2'6 Children's or 2'6" Amateur Hunter divisions, the 2'9 Modified Child or Adult Hunter Division, the Hack Division, and their age-appropriate Equitation on the Flat. Competitors may move both up and down in heights between shows, but competitors may not change heights once the division has started.

Class #13 - Development Hunter over fences

Class #14 - Development Hunter over fences

Class #15 - Development Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.



2'6" Child / Adult Training Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

2"6" Children's Training Hunter Division

Open to juniors riding horses. No ponies are permitted. Horse/Rider combinations are only permitted to cross enter into the Development Hunter Division, Hack Division and their age-appropriate equitation on the flat. Riders competing in this division are not eligible to compete in any division with a height over 2'6", except the Development Division. This division may be run combined with 2'6" Amateur Division throughout the season, but will be separate at Championship Show.

Class #16 - 2'6" Children's Hunter over fences

Class #17 – 2'6" Childrens Hunter over fences

Class #18 - 2'6" Childrens Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

2'6" Amateur Training Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

2'6" Amateur Division

Open to adult amateurs riding horses. No ponies are permitted. Riders must hold valid Equestrian Canada Amateur Card. Horse/Rider combinations are only permitted to cross enter into the Development Division, Hack Division, and their age-appropriate equitation on the flat. Riders competing in this division are not eligible to compete in any division with a height over 2'6", except the Development Division. This division may be run combined with 2'6" Children's Division throughout the season but will be separate at Championship Show.

In situations where Junior and Amateur divisions run combined throughout the season, points may only be collected for either the Junior OR the Amateur division. For example: A junior may not show a horse to collect points for an adult to compete at the Championship Show.

Class #19 - Amateur 2'6 Hunter over fences

Class #20 - Amateur 2'6 Hunter over fences

Class #21 - Amateur 2'6 Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

2'9" Modified Child/Adult Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

2'9" Modified Child Hunter Division

Open to juniors riding horses. A horse/rider combination may only cross enter into the Hack Division, the Low/High Hunter Development Division, the Modified Children's Trillium Medal, and their age-appropriate Equitation on the Flat class. The rider may enter any other division or class at that show on another horse or pony. The horse may be shown in another class/division with another rider. This division may be combined with the Modified Adult Hunter Division throughout the season but will be split at the Championship Show.



2'9" Modified Adult Amateur Hunter Division

Riders in this division must hold a current Amateur card. A horse/rider combination may only cross enter into the Hack Division, the Low/High Hunter Development Division, the Modified Adult Trillium Medal, and their age-appropriate Equitation on the Flat class. The rider may enter in any other division or class at that show on another horse or pony. The horse may be shown in another class/division with another rider. This division may be combined with the Modified Child Hunter Division throughout the season but will be split at Championship Show.

In situations where Junior and Amateur divisions run combined throughout the season, points may only be collected for either the Junior OR the Amateur division. For example: A junior may not show a horse to collect points for an adult to compete at the Championship Show.

Class #22 - Modified Child/Adult Hunter over fences

Class #23 - Modified Child/Adult Hunter over fences

Class #24 - Modified Child/Adult Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

3'0" Children's Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Open to horses ridden by a junior. As per Equestrian Canada Rules Article G307.

Class #25 - Children's Hunter over fences

Class #26 - Children's Hunter over fences

Class #27 - Children's Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

3'0" Open Low Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Class #28 - Low Hunter over fences

Class #29 - Low Hunter over fences

Class #30 - Low Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

3'0" Adult Amateur Hunter Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

All adults competing in amateur classes at EC-sanctioned competitions must possess a current EC amateur card, which is purchased annually at the price listed in the Equestrian Canada Schedule of Fees. Adult Amateur riders may enter the Low Option of the Trillium Hunter Division and compete at 3'3". As per Equestrian Canada Rules Article G309.

Class #31 - Adult Amateur Hunter over fences

Class #32 - Adult Amateur Hunter over fences

Class #33 - Adult Amateur Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.



Low/High Trillium Hunter Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Fences 3'3" and 3'6"

The low option of this division is open to all riders. The high option of this division is not open to Children's or Adult Amateur Division riders.

Class #34 - Trillium Hunter over fences

Class #35 - Trillium Hunter over fences

Class #36 - Trillium Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

Hack Division

Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Horses showing in the hack division may be of any breed or combination of breeds. Ponies are not permitted in this division. The division shall consist of Road, Show and Pleasure Hack. Additional requirement for the Road Hack class will be the demonstration of a strong trot. Additional requirements for the Show Hack class will be collected and extended gaits. Both Road and Show hack classes may be required to Hand Gallop (never more than 8 horses at one time). Pleasure hack will never be required to Hand Gallop. Martingales, breastplates, boots of any kind and/or bandages are not permitted. Drop and flash nose bands are prohibited. Brow bands shall be leather of any description but not solid white, colored or sequined. Whips are not permitted in any hack class. In the event of a tie for Champion or Reserve Champion, horses shall be shown in hand and judged on conformation. Classes to be conducted as per Equestrian Canada Rules Article G1201 through G1303.

<u>Class #37</u> - Road Hack Horses to be shown at a reasonably loose rein, strong trot, easy canter and hand gallop. Only 8 horses to gallop at one time. To be judged on 55% performance, 15% conformation, 20% substance & 10% manners.

<u>Class #38</u> - Show Hack Horses to be shown at a walk, trot, canter and hand gallop; collected and extended gaits to be called for; to stand quietly. Only 8 horses to gallop at one time. To be judged on 55% performance, 20% quality, 15% conformation & 10% manners.

<u>Class #39</u> - Pleasure Hack to be shown at a flat-footed walk, normal trot, and easy canter. Not to gallop. Medium to light contact to be maintained. To be judged on 45% performance, 15% conformation & 40% manners. Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.



SILVER JUMPER DIVISIONS

Horses are to be judged only on performance over a pre-designated course. The competition management must ensure that a plan giving precise detail of the course is posted at least 30 minutes before start of competition. Horses are limited to two Jumper Divisions per day, plus the Jumper Medal class (if eligible).

Competitors must compete in the minimum number of required shows to eligible for Championships and Year End Awards. The top 7 competitors are eligible for Trillium Championships. The top 8 competitors are eligible for Year End Awards.

0.90m Training Jumper Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Open to all horses and ponies. Maximum height of fences .90m. Run under Table A & FEI Article 238.2.2.

Class #40 - Open Training 0.90m Jumper (Power & Speed)

Class #41 - Open Training 0.90m Jumper (Table A)

Class #42 - Open Training 0.90m Jumper (Speed)

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

1.0m. Jumper Division

Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Open to all horses, and to ponies who are ridden by juniors. Adults are not permitted to ride ponies in this division. Maximum height of fences 1m. Run under Table A & FEI Article 238.2.2.

Class #43 - Open Training 1m Jumper (Speed)

Class #44 - Open Training 1m Jumper (Table A)

Class #45 - Open Training 1m Jumper (Power & Speed)

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

1.10m. Trillium Jumper Division Entry fee: \$85.00 for division

Standing Martingales, German martingales and draw reins are not allowed for any competitor in this division. Junior/Amateurs may cross enter into this division. Run under Table A & FEI Article 238.2.2.

Class #46 - Trillium 1.10m Jumper (Power & Speed)

Class #47 - Trillium 1.10m Jumper (Table A)

Class #48 - Trillium 1.10m Jumper (Speed)

Ribbons to sixth place, Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.



SILVER EQUITATION CLASSES

Equitation is judged on rider ability. The rider competes either over fences or on the flat and they are judged on both their position and their correct use of the aids to produce an accurate ride. Conservative, traditional attire is required. Gloves are expected. Black or brown smooth leather half chaps are permissible providing they match the boot color. Only approved helmets of a conservative colour are allowed. See Equestrian Canada Rules Section G Article G1003 for dress requirements.

Competitors must compete in the minimum number of required shows to eligible for Championships and Year End Awards. The top 7 competitors are eligible for Trillium Championships. The top 8 competitors are eligible for Year End Awards.

In the 2020 EC Rule Book, the guide for junior ages is:

Junior "A" - a rider who is 15, 16, 17 on January 1st.

Junior "B" - a rider who is 12, 13, 14 on January 1st.

Junior "C" - a rider who is under 12 on January 1st.

Junior "A" Riders may not ride "B" or "C" ponies.

Junior "B" Riders may ride "A", "B", or "C" ponies.

Junior "C" Riders may ride "A", "B", or "C" ponies.

For show purposes, ponies are to be divided as follows:

Large Ponies - over 13.2 hands, but not to exceed 14.2 hands

Medium Ponies - over 12.2 hands, but not to exceed 13.2 hands

Small Ponies - do not exceed 12.2 hands.

C Equitation

Entry fee: \$25.00/class

For Juniors who have not passed their 12th birthday as of January 1 of the current year.

Class #49 - C Equitation over fences

Class #50 - C Equitation on the flat

B Equitation

Entry Fee: \$25.00/class

For Juniors who have passed their 12th birthday but not their 15th birthday as of January 1 of the current year.

Class #51 - B Equitation over fences

Class #52 - B Equitation on the flat



A Equitation

Entry Fee: \$25.00/class

For Juniors who have passed their 15th birthday but not their 18th birthday as of January 1 of the current year.

Class #53 - A Equitation over fences

Class #54 - A Equitation on the flat

Adult Equitation

Entry Fee: \$25.00/class

Open to all Adults who have valid EC amateur status. Fences not to exceed 3'0".

Class #55 - Adult Equitation over fences

Class #56 - Adult Equitation on the flat

Trillium Hunter Medal Entry fee: \$30.00/class

Originally created in the image of the Jump Canada Medal, the Trillium Medal Class has evolved into a specialty class unique to the Trillium Circuit. Where a contradiction exists, these specifications supersede those of the Equestrian Canada Jump Canada Medal. These classes are open to Junior and Amateur riders only. Riders may walk the course. Eligibility as per individual hunter division specs for that particular medal.

First Phase - Over Fences: Figure eight course of not less than eight jumps. Class is judged in accordance with Article G1008 Class Routine Over Fences. No additional tests over fences are permitted.

Second Phase - On the Flat: All contestants, or a minimum of ten shall be called back to perform at a walk, trot and canter. From a maximum of four competitors, the judge may call for a minimum of two or more requirements from Article G1009 Tests (Equestrian Canada Rule Book Section G)

Scoring: Medal classes will be judged 60% over fences and 40% on the flat. Tack & Equipment: All tack and equipment remains the same for both phases. Restrictions as per Article G1003 through G1005 (Equestrian Canada Rule Book Section G)

Class #57 - Modified Children's/Adult Amateur Hunter Medal: Fences 2'9"

Class #58 - Children's Hunter Medal: Fences 3'

Class #59 - My First Trillium Medal Class: Fences 21"

Class #60 - Modified Pony Medal (to be run with the Modified Pony Hunter Division)

Class #95 – 2'6" Medal (to be run with the 2'6" Children's and 2'6" Amateur Divisions)

Medals to third place. Ribbons to sixth place.



Trillium Jumper Medal Class

Entry fee: \$30.00

Fences not to exceed 3'3"

Originally created on the image of the CET Medal, the Trillium Jumper Medal has evolved into a specialty class unique to the Trillium Circuit. These specifications supersede those of the Equestrian Canada CET medal. The class will have both a jumping phase and a flat phase. This class is open to Junior and Amateur riders only. It is judged as an equitation class with both a jumping and flat phase. Jumping phase to be ridden first.

Tack & Equipment: All tack and equipment remains the same for both phases. Only running martingales used in the conventional manner are permitted. No standing martingales, draw reins or restricted running martingales are permitted. Conservative coloured headgear (As per Article G1109) with no additional adornment. Stirrups are restricted as per Article G1109-G)

Judging: Jumping phase to be conducted under current Equestrian Canada jumper rules. In addition, the class will be judged on seat, hand, guidance and control. Jumper Medal to be judged 60% over fences and 40% on the flat.

Jumping Phase: The jumping phase should be over a course of at least nine (9) fences. Fences will not exceed 3'3" in height with a spread not to exceed the height. The course must contain at least one double or triple combination with at least one spread fence. Other spread fences are required elsewhere on the course. A Liverpool is optional.

Class #61 – Trillium Jumper Medal: Fences 3'3 Medals to third place. Ribbons to sixth place.



BRONZE HUNTER & JUMPER DIVISIONS

Cross Rail Hunter Division Entry Fee: \$85.00/divison

Open to all horses and ponies, distances will not be adjusted. Riders may only crossenter age-appropriate equitation on the flat and hack division. Fences to 12".

Class #62 - Cross Rail Hunter Over Fences

Class #63 - Cross Rail Hunter Over Fences

Class #64 - Cross Rail Hunter Under Saddle

Ribbons to sixth place. Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

Long Stirrup Hunter Entry Fee: \$85.00/division

Open to riders 12 years of age and older on January 1st. Long stirrup riders may not enter any other classes except for age-appropriate equitation on the flat and hack division. Open to both horses and ponies, distances will not be adjusted.

Class #65 - Long Stirrup Hunter Over Fences

Class #66 – Long Stirrup Hunter Over Fences

Class #67 - Long Stirrup Hunter Under Saddle

Ribbons to sixth place. Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

2'3" Training Hunter Division Entry Fee: \$85.00/division

Open to all. Non-Core. Max. 2'3" Distances not adjusted for ponies.

Class #68 - 2'3 Training Hunter over fences

Class #69 - 2'3 Training Hunter over fences

Class #70 - 2'3 Training Hunter under saddle

Ribbons to sixth place. Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

0.65 Training Jumper Division Entry Fee: \$85.00/division

Open to all horses and ponies. Courses will contain a maximum of ten obstacles and will contain no combination obstacles. A pony shown in judged classes by an adult may not be shown in judged classes by a junior at the same competition (EC Rule G201.2) To be run under Optimum Time (Article G613)

There is no prize money awarded for this division.

Class #71 - .60 M Training Jumper (Optimum Time Article G613)

Class #72 - .60 M Training Jumper (Optimum Time Immed JO)

Class #73 - .60 M Training Jumper (Optimum Time Speed)



0.75m Training Jumper Division Entry Fee: \$85.00/division

Open to all horses and ponies. Ponies to follow EC Canada rules. Maximum height of fences .75m. Run under Table A.

Class #74 - 0.75m Training Jumper (Table A)

Class #75 - 0.75m Training Jumper (Speed)

Class #76 - 0.75m Training Jumper (Power & Speed)

Ribbons to sixth place. Champion and Reserve Champion presentation.

BRONZE HUNTER EQUITATION CLASSES

Lead Line

Entry Fee: \$0.00

Open to children who have not passed their 10th birthday as of January 1st. Riders may not cross enter into any other class/division. Riders/Ponies must be led by a capable handler. Mandatory Fees applicable to the entry. See Fees Page.

Class #77 - Lead Line

Walk – Trot Equitation Entry Fee: \$20.00

Riders in this class are only eligible for the walk/trot/canter class. For beginning and novice riders only.

Class #78 - Walk Trot Equitation

Ribbons to 6th place.

Walk - Trot - Canter Equitation

Entry Fee: \$20.00

Riders in this class are only eligible for the walk/trot class. For beginning and novice riders only.

Class #79 - Walk Trot Canter Equitation

Ribbons to 6th place.



Unjudged Hunter Schooling Classes Entry Fee: \$25.00/class

To be run with the division. Open to all riders and is limited to one round per division entered with one exception as indicated below:

EXCEPTION - If the competitor is eliminated from the initial schooling trip (2 stops constitute elimination), a second schooling trip will be granted at an additional cost, however, should they be eliminated a second time there are no further schooling trips allowed.

Short Stirrup Hunter Open Schooling – Class #80 Small/Medium Pony Open Schooling – Class #81 Large Pony Open Schooling Schooling – Class #82 Modified Pony Open Schooling – Class #83 Development Hunter Open Schooling – Class #84 2'6" Children's Open Schooling – Class #85 2'6" Amateur Open Schooling – Class #86 Modified Child/Adult Open Schooling – Class #87 Children's Hunter Open Schooling – Class #88 Adult Amateur Open Schooling – Class #89 Low Hunter Open Schooling – Class #90 Trillium Hunter Open Schooling – Class #91 Cross Rail Open Schooling – Class #92 Long Stirrup Open Schooling – Class #93 2'3" Training Open Schooling – Class #94

2023 Show Schedules



Two Day Show Schedule (SE Equestrian):

Ring 1 - Saturday:

Hack Division

Large Pony Hunter Division

Low Hunter Division

Adult Hunter Division

Adult Equitation Over Fences (to be run with the Adult Division)

Adult Equitation on the Flat

A Equitation on the Flat

Children's Hunter Division

A Equitation Over Fences (to be run with the Children's Division)

Children's Medal Class

Trillium Hunter Division

Ring 2 - Saturday:

Cross Rail Hunter Division (Bronze)

Long Stirrup Division (Bronze)

Short Stirrup Division

Mv First Medal

Leadline Class

Walk/Trot Equitation (Bronze)

Walk/Trot/Canter Equitation (Bronze)

C Equitation on the Flat

B Equitation on the Flat

Modified Pony Division (L/M/S)

Small/Medium Pony Hunter Division

C & B Equitation Over Fences to be run with respective division.

Ring 1 - Sunday

.65 M Jumper Division (Optimal Time)

.75 M Jumper Division (A/S/PS) (Bronze)

.75 Medal Class (?)

.90 M Jumper Division (PS/S/A)

.90 M Medal

M Jumper Division (A/S/PS)

M Trillium Jumper Medal

1.10 M Jumper Division (PS/S/A)

Ring 2 – Sunday

2'3" Hunter Division (Bronze)

2'6" Adult Hunter Division

2'6" Children's Hunter Division

2'6" Medal Class

2'6" – 2'9" Development Hunter Division

Modified Child/Adult Hunter Division

Modified Child/Adult Hunter Medal Class

2023 Show Schedules



Three Day Show Schedule (Rushmount and Aisling Farm):

Friday:

Cross Rail Hunter Division (Bronze)

Long Stirrup Division (Bronze)

Short Stirrup Division

My First Medal

Leadline Class

Walk/Trot Equitation

Walk/Trot/Canter Equitation

C Equitation on the Flat

B Equitation on the Flat

A Equitation on the Flat

Modified Pony Division (L/M/S)

Modified Pony Medal (run with division at respective heights)

Small/Medium Pony Hunter Division

Large Pony Hunter Division

Children's Hunter Division

A/B/C Equitation Over Fences to be run with respective division.

Children's Medal

Saturday:

Hack Division

2'3" Hunter Division (Bronze)

2'6" Adult Hunter Division

2'6" Children's Hunter Division

2'6" Medal Class

2'6" - 2'9" Development Hunter Division

Modified Child/Adult Hunter Division

Modified Child/Adult Hunter Medal Class

Low Hunter Division

Adult Hunter/s Division

Adult Equitation Over Fences (to be run with the Adult Division)

Adult Equitation on the Flat

Trillium Hunter Division

Sunday:

.65 M Jumper Division

.75 M Jumper Division (A/S/PS) (Bronze)

.75 Medal Class

.90 M Jumper Division (PS/S/A)

.90 M Medal

M Jumper Division (A/S/PS)

M Jumper Medal

1.10 M Jumper Division (PS/S/A)